



Phouam VITHAVONG

RESUME

1. Summary

Name:

Mr. Phouam VITHAVONG

Date of birth:

19 September 1998

Nationality:

Laos, height: 177cm; Weight: 65kg

Religion:

Buddhist

Language:

Skill	Lao	English	Vietnam	Thai	French
Speaking	Mother tongue	intermediate	Advanced	Advanced	Beginner
Reading	Mother tongue	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced	Intermediate
Writing	Mother tongue	Advanced	Advanced	Intermediate	Intermediate
Listening	Mother tongue	High intermediate	Advanced	Advanced	Beginner

Marital status:

Single

Address:

Khuvieng road, Phonsavanh tay village, sisattanak district, Vientiane
Capital

Tel. [+856\(0\) 20 9821 2461](tel:+856(0)2098212461)

E-mail: phouamvithavong@gmail.com

Education:

2021: B-Eng_ Mechanical engineering at Hanoi University of Industry,
Hanoi, Vietnam

Summary:

I process the bachelor mechanical engineering with 3 years experience in technical and engineering, industrial maintenance, project development and implementation, construction supervisor, maintenance of hydropower plant.

Looking for a challenging career which demands the best of my professional ability in terms of technical and analytical skills, and helps me to broadening and enhancing my current skill and knowledge.

Experience:

2016-2021: student council president at Hanoi University of Industry, Hanoi, Vietnam

- Responsible for coordinating for all student council activities
- In charge of running student council meeting
- Discuss with the manager about the students' problems and suggest them some solutions

June 2020-June 2021: plumbing technician at Hung Nghia Industry JSC, Hanoi, Vietnam

- Repairing and recovering industrial piping and pump systems for industrialists
- Installation equipment e.g valve, coolant pump industrial system for industrialist

June 2021 – June 2022 Comin asia, Vientiane Capital, Laos

- CAD Operator (June 2021 - January 2022)
 - **Setthathirath hospital project, Vientiane international School project**
 - Checking drawing and inspection on the site after installation before handover work to client.
 - Draft, design and modification drawing of plumbing, fire fighting, Medical gas systems, LV, ELV and HVAC in construction
 - Handle and coordinator task for the project manager and teams
- Mechanical Design Engineer and Site Supervisor (January 2022 – June 2022)
 - **Vientiane international school project, The pizza company project, Cartier hotel project**
 - Checking drawing and inspection on the site after installation before consultant inspection and handover work to client.
 - Make BoQ for client and the cost estimate for construction
 - Supervision and inspection all of equipment have installed on the site
 - Draft, design and modification drawing of plumbing, fire fighting and HVAC in construction
 - Handle and coordinator task for the project manager and teams
 - Draft tender drawing and BoQ for Client
- **Mechanical Engineer (Hydro-Mechanical): Department Of Operation and Maintenance, Chaleun Sekong Energy Company Limited: June 2022 – Present.**
 - Assistant to Deputy managing director for coordinator and discuss with plant manager
 - Draft and desing Machine or equipment for hydropower plant in phase improvement (Trash rack cleaning machine, fire fighting extend, VRV systems and Ducting.
 - Inspection and quantity control from technician of yearly maintenance of fire fighting systems, HVAC, diesel generator, equipment in the powerhouse and 220kV switchyard.

- Translate document from Vietnam to Laos, English to Laos about the Invitation meeting, Minute of meeting and another document from EVN (Vietnam Electricity).
- Software:
 - Solidworks
 - Autocad
 - Revit
 - Inventor
 - Microsoft office

REFERENCE PERSONS

- Mr. Phone Inthavikham Senior Electrical design Engineer,
Comin Asia Laos sole co., Ltd
[Tel: +856 \(0\)2077651677](tel:+856(0)2077651677)
- Mr Anouphone Lueamvatthana Head section of TLSS and
communication Department of Operation and Maintenance,
Chaleun sekong Energy company Limited
Tel: +856 (0)20 55118045